
/".\"DEI'. TllL' CAIU: OF 11IE Pl/ESR1'1'/~lff OF ST. LOUIS. 

REV. A. V. C. SCHENCK, A. JY.t., PRESIDENT, 

,1ssisted by afull Board of Instruclo1'S, in all the solid and ornamental branches of afi1·st class F emale College. 

This luslilntion is situated in the suburbs of the city of S t. Charles, about an hour from , t. L ouis, in the midst of beautiful aoll 

ext•·nsivc grounds and grc,vcs. The main edifice, which is just completed, is ti11ished in the most modern and approved style, with water in 

e,·<,r,>' Aory, aud gas in every room, supplied from tho College Gas ,v orks. The whole equipment of the College, including the fornitnre 

of c~·cry dei!cription, musical instruments, etc., is new and of the best quality. 

The Collrgc will be opened fo r tba: reception of pupil:; on the first )[on<lay in Sl'p lember, 1857. 

Thr Scholnst ie Y ear commcncrs on the fir, t , ronday in SPpl l•lllbC'r, anll continnc~ forty weeks withontany intcrwning m eat.ion. 


